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From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:22 PM

Tor | | (b)(3)
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; |
Subject: RE: Request fof (Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AEUH6—

Hi Acknowledgement of receipt of email. This case is assigned to action officer, Mho is also

cc'd. You can contact her on the low side for update information on this case at\ ‘ (b)(3)
Thank you.

----- Original Messageg-~-~-

From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:35 AM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: Request for, _ |Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4) - UNCLASSIFIED/AF6te—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOTE—

Good Morning,

{U) Please provide us a status update on NRO FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 as well as well as (D)(3)

an estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in March 2019.

(U} I will also send you an email on the low side.

(U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.
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Thank you,

----- Original Messagg-~---
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:21 AM

’M H (b)(3)

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | |
Subject: RE: Request for Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {(Email 1 of 4)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7FEHE~

{U) This email confirms receipt of your email. It will be processed and | will send you our FOIA Case # on the low side.
Thank you.
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(b)(3)
————— Original Message-----
From
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:20 AM
To; (b)(3)
Cc: COMM
Subject: Request for Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4) ---~FOP-SFERFHHHGNOFORN—
ClassificationT TOP SECRETH T/ NCFORN-

(b)(3)
Good Morningg
(U} Please see the attached request foﬂ review, treatment, and return to the NRO  (D)(3)

for our release determination to the requester.

{U) Attachments to this message include:
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* NRO Consult Request Memo

* Attachment 1 - Initial Reguest for records from Michael Ravnitzky

* Attachment2-|  |Consultation Documents

* Attachment 3 -S Consultation Documents

(U} Due to size of the documents, there will be 4 emails.

(U} Please confirm receipt of this request and provide a corresponding case number. If there are any questions, please
feel free to contact me.

{UJ) Thank you,

signature.lpng
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Classification~FOP-SEERETFHEANOFORN—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Fode—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/H806—
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